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From: treis@highwayinfo.govt.nz
To: Jessica McFarlane
Subject: TREIS Updated: SH 1 Ashburton, The Ashburton River (Hakatere) Bridge, Other, 343896
Date: Tuesday, 1 June 2021 6:52:33 AM
Importance: High

Traffic Road Event Information System
Event # 343896
This is an automatically generated message - do not reply

Location Area SH 1 Ashburton, The Ashburton River
(Hakatere) Bridge

Direction Both Directions
Location(s) 01S-0430/00.66-B ASHBURTON RVR NTH

ABUT TO ASHBURTON RVR STH ABUT
Event Type Road Hazard
Event Description Other
Event Comments Due to bridge assessments following prior

flooding, the Ashburton river bridge is now
closed.

Impact Caution
Alternative Route No detour available. Avoid the area or

delay your journey if possible.
Status Active
Expected Resolution Until further notice
Supplier Official
Information Source Police
Event Reported By Comms - 
Event Start Date 01/06/2021 06:29
Modified System Date 01/06/2021 06:52
Responsible NMC Downer - South Canterbury
Significant No
NMC Called Downer (24/7) 03 687 2751
Comments P , Police not attending,

Reporting as bridge/road dipping down on
the northern end of the bridge. Informant
advised there is workers nearby. NOC
advised. downer advised they will
investigate when daylight occurs. Vehicles
still going over bridge via camera. 0647hrs,

South Canterbury advised they are
closing the bridge for assessment works.
Flood damage. They have crews on the
way. Police have closed the bridge now. No
detour available.
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Direct Line Distance

Event Id 343896
Event Entered By Alex Johnson
Creating Organisation NZTA via NIEMS
Event Updated By Libby Hickman
Updater Organisation NZTA via NIEMS

Updates have been made to the road event, the changes are:

Change Location Area

From SH 1 Ashburton, Near South street

To SH 1 Ashburton, The Ashburton River (Hakatere) Bridge

Change Event Description

From Washout

To Other

Change Event Comments

From Due to a failing road surface, caution is advised.

To Due to bridge assessments following prior flooding, the
Ashburton river bridge is now closed.

Change Alternative Route

From Not Applicable

To No detour available. Avoid the area or delay your journey
if possible.

Change Supplier

From Unofficial

To Official

Change Modified System Date

From 01/06/2021 06:30

To 01/06/2021 06:52

Change Comments

From P , Police not attending, Reporting as
bridge/road dipping down on the northern end of the
bridge. Informant advised there is workers nearby. NOC
advised.  downer advised they will investigate whens 
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daylight occurs. Vehicles still going over bridge via
camera.

To P , Police not attending, Reporting as
bridge/road dipping down on the northern end of the
bridge. Informant advised there is workers nearby. NOC
advised.  downer advised they will investigate when
daylight occurs. Vehicles still going over bridge via
camera. 0647hrs,  South Canterbury advised they
are closing the bridge for assessment works. Flood
damage. They have crews on the way. Police have closed
the bridge now. No detour available.

Change Event Updated By

From Alex Johnson

To Libby Hickman

Unsubscribe Option: If you do not want to receive further TREIS
Notification e-mails, please forward a blank e-mail to
Highwayinformation@nzta.govt.nz with the word "Unsubscribe" in the
subject. You will then be removed from the list.
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From: Josh Driscoll
To: David Lorier; Official Correspondence; Leisa Coley
Subject: MINO-0243 RESPONSE #3 RE: Requests for Information
Date: Tuesday, 1 June 2021 12:17:23 PM

Hey Dave,
This mornings update – I haven’t tidied it up yet as it just came through but might have some
info of use. I’ll re-send you a tidy version once we get the PM query sorted.
Flooding update Canterbury Rainfall event – 11.45 am Tuesday,
1 June, 2021
Ashburton River/ Hakatere Bridge

The Ashburton River/ Hakatere Bridge was closed this morning after
drivers reported slumping at the Ashburton end.
Waka Kotahi NZ Transport Agency engineers are inspecting the bridge
and its piers this morning to understand the degree of damage to
determine the repair required and possible timeframe to reopen.
There is no detour via road currently available to SH1 at Ashburton at
this time.
We are working closely with Ashburton District Council to get an
alternate route reopened as soon as possible

From: David Lorier <David.Lorier@parliament.govt.nz> 
Sent: Tuesday, 1 June 2021 11:44 AM
To: Official Correspondence <Official.Correspondence@nzta.govt.nz>; Leisa Coley
<Leisa.Coley@nzta.govt.nz>; Josh Driscoll <Josh.Driscoll@nzta.govt.nz>
Subject: FW: Requests for Information
Importance: High
Short turn-around request below please

From: Rob Carr 
Sent: Tuesday, 1 June 2021 11:43 AM
To: David Lorier <David.Lorier@parliament.govt.nz>
Cc: Tom James <Tom.James@parliament.govt.nz>
Subject: Requests for Information
Importance: High
Kia Ora Dave,
The PM has a stand-up in around 45 minutes and has been asked some questions relating to the
flooding which her office has requested further information on. Could Waka Kotahi assist with

Out of Scope

Rele
as

ed
 un

de
r th

e O
ffic

ial
 In

for
mati

on
 Act 

19
82



these please?
Ashburton Bridge
Locals have said there has been calls for the SH1 Ashburton River bridge to be replaced for some
time. Could we get some information about what proposals there has been for bridge
replacement, what their status is, any reasons it may not have been progressed.

Rob Carr | Senior Ministerial Advisor
Office of Hon Michael Wood

Authorised by Hon Michael Wood, Parliament Buildings, Wellington.
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From: Josh Driscoll 
Sent: Tuesday, 1 June 2021 12:37 PM
To: David Lorier <David.Lorier@parliament.govt.nz>; Official Correspondence
<Official.Correspondence@nzta.govt.nz>; Leisa Coley <Leisa.Coley@nzta.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: Requests for Information
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
The Ashburton District Council, with support/funding from Waka Kotahi, is continuing work on a
Detailed Business Case to look at a second bridge crossing of the Ashburton River. Following
completion of the DBC, the bridge is expected to be considered for funding in the next NLTP,
however this will be subject to funding prioritisation. The recent weather events will be taken
into consideration and inform investment decision making.

Not aware of any plans -
Waka Kotahi Support/Responsibility
Could we please get:

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
To: David Lorier; Lyle Skipsey
Cc: Leisa Coley; Official Correspondence
Subject: MINO-0243 RESPONSE #4 South Island Flooding - 2 June morning update
Date: Wednesday, 2 June 2021 12:07:38 PM

Hi Dave,
Latest update for the flooding down south.

SH1 Ashburton Bridge – closed around 11:00 for further dynamic load testing to
determine the load that the structure will support. One pier on the bridge has dropped
and the testing is designed to establish how stable the pier is to allow traffic across. There
is a detour available, which is suitable for all vehicles (including freight).

Responses to your questions from yesterday:
When are the Ashburton Bridge checks likely to be finished/they have a better sense of
the work required? The checks commenced at 11am and are expected to be completed
by early/mid-afternoon (will take approximately 3-4 hours).
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From: Simon Thomas <Simon.Thomas@mbie.govt.nz> 
Sent: Tuesday, 8 June 2021 9:29 AM
To: Neil Walker HNO <Neil.Walker.hno@nzta.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: Ashburton Bridge [UNCLASSIFIED]
 
Hi Neil,
 
Thanks for that. That’s pretty much what we figured at this point. The only thing to close the 
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Just emailing with regard to the bridge in Ashburton that suffered damage in the floods this
week. Under the Building Act we have a responsibility to investigate serious building failures. As
far as we can tell for the purposes of the Building Act a bridge is probably a building but we are
also very conscious that there may be other legislation that covers potential failure of bridges as
well.
 
As a starting point we are keen to understand the damage to the bridge and whether there has
been any assessment of whether it “failed” or just sustained damage. Any information you could
provide us (or point me to who can) would be greatly appreciated.
 
The provisions of the Building Act that I am referring to start at section 207C.
 
Let me know if you’d like any further info.
 

 
Thanks,
Simon  
 
Simon Thomas 
National Manager | Building System Assurance  
 
Building and Tenancy | Te Whakatairanga Service Delivery 
Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment
 

  
Level 2, 15 Stout Street, PO Box 1473, Wellington 6140
 
NZBN 9429000106078

I work flexible hours, so if I'm responding to you outside a normal working day, I don't expect a
response back then.  
cid:image001.jpg@01CE732A.1A2F9630

 
 

www.govt.nz - your guide to finding and using New Zealand
government services

Any opinions expressed in this message are not necessarily those of the Ministry of
Business, Innovation and Employment. This message and any files transmitted with it are
confidential and solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended
recipient or the person responsible for delivery to the intended recipient, be advised that
you have received this message in error and that any use is strictly prohibited. Please
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From: Liam Coleman
To:
Cc: Mark Yaxley ; Jessica McFarlane
Subject: FW: can you Please call  at Electricity Ashburton re the Ashburton bridge please
Date: Monday, 14 June 2021 12:30:57 PM

Regarding your email below. In 2015 a seismic assessment report was commissioned
which gives the bridge a 1:1000 return period seismic performance which achieves the
seismic assessment standards of 1:500 years for existing structures.

Liam

Liam Coleman BEng, CEng FIEI, MIStructE, CPEng CMEngNZ.

Team Lead Structural Performance
Engineering Standards  

 

E liam.coleman@nzta.govt.nz/ w nzta.govt.nz

Waka Kotahi NZ Transport Agency
Level 1, BNZ Centre, 120 Hereford Street
PO Box 1479, Christchurch 8011, New Zealand 

_________  _____________________________________________   

                                  

-----Original Message-----
From:
Sent: Monday, 14 June 2021 10:40 AM
To: Mark Yaxley <Mark.Yaxley@nzta.govt.nz>
Subject: Please call 

Hello Mark

Good to see you on the flight last week.

Can you give me a quick call please.

I’m trying to find someone in NZTA that knows something about the seismic strength of
the Ashburton River Bridge.   We have some key electricity cables on it.

Cheers, 

Sent from my iPad
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From: Jessica McFarlane
To:
Subject: FW: CRMS8000109126 - SH 1 Ashburton Bridge
Date: Wednesday, 16 June 2021 8:58:00 AM

Hi 
 
See the customer query below.
 
Do we have any concerns with any of the other piers?
 
Cheers,
Jess
 
Jess McFarlane
Network Manager
Maintenance and Operations

E Jessica.mcfarlane@nzta.govt.nz / w nzta.govt.nz
 
Waka Kotahi NZ Transport Agency

 
 

From: Christchurch Regional Queries <Chc.regionalqueries@nzta.govt.nz> 
Sent: Wednesday, 16 June 2021 8:26 AM
To: Jessica McFarlane <Jessica.McFarlane@nzta.govt.nz>
Cc: Andrew Crofts <Andrew.Crofts@nzta.govt.nz>; John Keenan <John.Keenan@nzta.govt.nz>
Subject: CRMS8000109126 - SH 1 Ashburton Bridge
 
Hi, concern from call taken by the contact centre.
 
Problem Description
15.06.2021          15:45:43            HAYLEYNO
 
Customer has phoned our Contact Centre today with concerns for the Ashburton Bridge.
 
Details below:
 
Customer's full name: 
Phone number: 
Email address:  
HEAT call number: 33844994
Date and Time of incident: 15/06/2021 - 8:58 am and 12:10 p.m
 
Details of report:
 
Customer advised that she was going to Tinwald and that the pier that has dropped from that
point going south on was like marshmallows and did not feel solid.  Customer advised that
there was a lot of movement with heavy and light traffic.
Advised that they seem to be monitoring the pier dip and not the whole bridge it seems .
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 advised that she has driven over the bridge numerous time since the flooding and has
felt good but did not today . Caller is very concerned.
State Highway and Location: State highway 1 Ashburton Bridge
 
Does the customer need to be contacted back? Yes
 
Regards
 
Peter
 

From: Hayley Nottle <Hayley.Nottle@nzta.govt.nz> 
Sent: Tuesday, 15 June 2021 3:46 PM
To: Christchurch Regional Queries <Chc.regionalqueries@nzta.govt.nz>
Subject: Assignment email 8000109126 SH 1 Ashburton Bridge
 
Hi Peter
 
Customer interaction 8000109126 has been assigned to you by Hayley Nottle.
 
Please log into the system and take appropriate action.
 
Name: 
 
Problem Description: SH 1 Ashburton Bridge Concerns
 
Priority: High (Response time 24 Hrs)
 
First Response date required: 15.06.2021
 
You are required to set the customer interactions to "In Progress".
 
 
Thanks,
HNO-CRMS Support Team
NZTA
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om  ohn Keenan 
Sent  Monday  31 May 2021 4 14 M
To  T es a o este  <T es a o este @n ta o t nz>  ances Adank < ances Adank@nzta govt nz>
Sub t  W  Up a  on A hbu t n R ve  B idge
 
Update on SH1 A hburt n Riv r - c py FYI  riv r lev l is lowl  rece ing.
Po ice have both bridge hared pathways losed off.
D bris in photo b low to le r off bridge – his is wr pped r und the AD  water m in.
 
Ngā mihi a oh    Rega ds
John Keenan / Main enance Con ract Manager 
Sou h Can erbu y N twork Out omes Con ract 
 

om
Sent       
To  John Keenan <John Keenan@nz a govt nz>
Subject  Re  Update on Ashbu on Ri e  B dge
 
Hi John
Reco d ngs on the B idge on wate  level om the B dge wa kway deck
9 30am  - 1 6 m
01 30pm - 1 8m
02 45pm - 1 98m
03 30pm - 2 05m
It has gone down  Ha e to keep n mind ow t de s at 5 28pm and H gh tide at 12 19pm
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om
Sent  M day  1 M y 2021 1 31 AM
To  ohn Keenan >
Sub ect  Deb i
 
Not a majo   Only th s i t e c uste  on he no h east end

< mage002 jpg>
 

Sent om my i hone

-- - -- -- - -- -- -- - -- -- - -- -- -- - -- -- - -- -- -- - -- -- -- --
u ton Hogan is a dynamic  dive i ied cont ac ing company act ve n New Zea and

Aust a ia and the aci ic Bas n  Con ti uent d v sions ep e ent a b oad ange o  
p oduc s and se ices in the oading  qua ying and c v l const u tion secto  
and hold st ong posi ions in thei  espect ve ma ke s  http www ul onhogan com 

Get on he Road o Succe s  o  ca ee  oppo tuni ies with n u ton Hogan naviga e
o ht p www u tonhoganca ee s com 

u ton Hogan may col ect  use and d sc ose pe sonal in o mat on about you so we can
pe o m ou  business ac iv t es and unct ons and p ov de qua i y cus ome  se v ces  You can v ew ou  iv cy S atement at
h tps www ultonhogan com p vacy pol cy  

M ORTANT NOT CE  Th s is an email om ul on Hogan  We do not ccept espons b ity o  any changes o h s ema l o  ts at achments made a e  we h ve t ansm tted it  We do not accept espons b ity o  a tachments made by othe s to this ema l  

CON IDENTIA TY  The conten s o  th s ema l ( n lud ng any attachments) may be p iv leged and con ident al  Any unautho sed use o  the con ents is exp e sly p oh b ted  I  you have ece ved th s ema l in e o  p ease advise us immedia ely and hen dele e th s ema l togethe  w th all a tachmen s  

V RUSES  u ton Hogan does not ep esent o  wa ant hat i es attached to his ema l a e ee om ompute  vi uses o  o he  de ects  Any attached les a e p ov ded  and may only be used on he bas s hat the use  ac ep s ll e pon ib l ty o  any oss  damage o  consequence esul ing di e tly o  indi ect y om use o  the a tached i es  The l abi i y o  u ton Hogan s l m ted n any event to the esupply o  the a tached i es  

-- - -- -- - -- -- -- - -- -- - -- -- -- - -- -- - -- -- -- - -- -- -- --
Th s message  ogethe  w th any at achments  may conta n n o ma ion that is c assi ed and o  sub ect to egal p vi ege  Any c assi cat on ma k ngs must be adhe ed to  I  you a e not he ntended e ip ent  you must not pe u e  disc ose  d ssem nate  copy o  u e the mes age n any way  I  you have ece ved his mes age n e o  plea e noti y us immedia ely by etu n emai  and then dest oy the o ig nal me sage  This communica ion may be acces ed o  eta ned by Waka Kotahi NZ T an po t Agen y o  n o mat on
a su ance pu poses
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